

PORTLAOISE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

Áras an Chontae,
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.

March 14th 2019

TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF PORTLAOISE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Cheantar Bardasach Portlaoise in Áras an Chontae, Port Laoise, Dé Céadaoin – 20 Marta 2019 ar 11.00 am chun an gnó seo a leanas a chur i gcrích

Tá orm a iarraigh ort bheith i láthair.

You are requested to attend the March Monthly Meeting of Portlaoise Municipal District to be held in Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise on Wednesday, 20th of March 2019 at 11.00 a.m. to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

CLÁR GNÓ AGENDA

1. Confirmation of Minutes of meeting held on the 20th of February 2019 (documentation enclosed)
2. Matters arising from meeting held on the 20th of February 2019
3. Notice of Motions
4. Amendment of the Portlaoise Business Incentive Scheme
5. Schedule of Municipal District Works 2019
6. Correspondence
7. Fix time, date & venue for next meeting.

Is Mise le meas,

Michael Rainey
A/Director of Services

Notice of Motions

40/2019 – Councillor Mary Sweeney

“That Laois County Council investigate road safety measures at Bondra Lane, Colt, Ballyroan L16811 and implement same”

41/2019 – Councillor Mary Sweeney

“That this Municipal District provide an update on the provision of a wall/ safety measures at the rear of houses at Glenbrook estate Ballyroan”

42/2019 – Councillor Mary Sweeney

“That this Municipal District examine the Rock Road, Ballyroan and repair where necessary”

43/2019 – Councillor Noel Tuohy

“That this Council supports in whatever way it can the possibility of hosting TJ Doheny in a world title fight in Portlaoise and if possible in O’ Moore Park”

44/2019 – Councillor Noel Tuohy

“In light of the increasing number of vehicles using the road servicing the schools complex that this Council introduce traffic calming measures particularly on the stretch between The Holy Family Schools and the Aghnaharna roundabout. Apart from heavy passing traffic this road is used by residents of Beladd Upper and Lower, Summerhill and Summerhill Lane, Aghnaharna And Aghnaharna Court and Ashewood Walk and is also a popular pedestrian and cycling route”

45/2019 – Councillor Noel Tuohy

“That this Council undertake to review and assess the situation in Kilminchy where there are more than 700 houses , in terms of traffic calming , lighting and other safety measures”

46/2019 – Councillor Willie Aird

“That the Portlaoise Municipal District calls on Laois County Council to take in charge roads at the Holy Family schools campus”

47/2019 – Councillor William Aird

“That this Municipal District install bollards outside Scoil Bhride on Harpurs Lane, Portlaoise”

48/2019 – Councillor Willie Aird

“That this Municipal District be informed as to the up to date plans on the roundabout at the junction of Meelick Road & the Abbeyleix Road”

49/2019 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

“That this Council begin the process of taking in charge of Phase 1 of Clonrooske Abbey Estate and contact the Developer to have the vacant site of the crèche cleared”

50/2019 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

“That this Council carry out road repairs and address the drainage issue on the road at Cappagh North”

51/2019 – Councillor Caroline Dwane Stanley

“That this Council give a progress report on the derelict house in Laurel Drive, Eskers Hills and reinstate the signs on the two traffic islands and the fence that has fallen down at the End of Laurel Drive”

52/2019 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

“That this Council install a roundabout at the junction of Heywood Community School, Ballinakill”

53/2019 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

“That this Council give a timescale on the repair of the stone bridge at Spink close to the creamery”

54/2019 – Councillor John Joe Fennelly

“That this Council improve safety measures in Ballinakill at the junction for Durrow/Kilkenny Road & Chapel Street”

55/2019 – Councillor Pauline Madigan

“That this Council improve the cobble locking in the Hermitage Housing Estate”

56/2019 – Councillor Pauline Madigan

“That the Council liaise with ESB Networks in relation to trees that need to be cut back in Hawthorn Drive following Storm Freya and that the Council repair footpaths in the estate”

57/2019 – Councillor Pauline Madigan

“That the Council provide speed ramps in Highfield Meadows, Portlaoise”

58/2019 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council install signage at the bridge at the Rock School and also address the sudden bump on the road”

59/2019 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council give assistance to residents near the Rock of Dunamaise who collect litter”

60/2019 – Councillor Catherine Fitzgerald

“That this Council be given an up to date position from the Sports & Leisure Section regarding the proposed indoor sports facility for Portlaoise Town”